Harnett Regional Water
700 McKinney Parkway
Lillington, NC 27546
Telephone: 910-893-7575
harnettwater.org

User: CPCIS1 POS
Date: 1/31/2023 16787 Receipt: 140705

Customer Account Name
085545 215000 H & H CONSTRUCTORS OF

217 BUNTING DR BAMELTEMILLE
Misc Fees/POS/Sys Dev
1 WATER SYSTEM DEVE 2,000.00
1 3/4" AMI METER & MXU 325.00
1 SETUP FEE 15.00
Amount Due $2,340.00
GRAND TOTAL: 2,340.00
DEBIT CARD $(2,340.00)
Total Payment: $(2,340.00)
BALANCE REMAINING $0.00
CHANGE $0.00
Trans Date: Jan 31, 2023 Time: 8:26:32AM

*** Thank You For Your Payment ***
**** Enroll in Auto Pay Today ****



Kimberly Gibbons

e e AE—
From: Linda Scott
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 8:26 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: RE: error message

Yes the payment was approved. You can run as debit.

Confirmation Number: 903166929
External Reference Number: 0-24014-02
Payment Date: Jan 31, 2023 8:18:48 AM
Payment Amount $2,340.00

Total Amount Charged:; $2,340.00
Payment Status: Accepted

Status Description: Approved
Notification Status: Sent

Email Status: Sent

Application: Responsive OTP
Channel: Kiosk payments
Created By: CONSUMER

Contact Information

First Name: H

Last Name: & H CONSTRUCTORS OF FAYETTEVILLE
ZIP code: 27546

Daytime Phone Number: (910) 486-4864

Email Address: tamaragreen@hhhomes.com

Account Information

Payment Type: Utility Bill
Customer Number-account 085545-215000
Number

Suspended: No

Payment Method: Credit Card

Payment Method Information

Card Type: Visa
Card Number: srsxsazennsq] Q13
Card Holder Name: H&H CONSTRUCTORS OF FAY LLC

[l Bk LY Cancel Payment Augdit History Resend E-mail



Linda Scott

Sr. Utility Customer Service
Harnett Regional Water
700 McKinney Pkwy

PO Box 1119

Lillington, NC 27546
910-893-7575 ext. 3224
910-893-6643 (fax)
utilitybilling@harnett.org
www.harnettwater.org
https://paylink.harnett.org
View Water & Sewer Locations
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From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 8:20 AM

To: Linda Scott <Iscott@harnett.org>

Subject: error message

Good morning! | just processed a meter and when | did the payment this is the error message | got, so it still shows due.
Will you look to make sure and then let me know if | need to run as debit please and thank you. It’s the only one in our
batch for today




